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Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 

Friday, July 31, 2015 3:27 PM
billy@pwllc.net; Scott Hall {shall@montand.com); Mohammed Merchant

Jones, William V, EMNRD; Inge, Richard, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Herrmann,

Keith, EMNRD
RE: LINN Operating: Objection Withdrawal of TLT’s C108 Application

To All Concerned Parties:

Item A: Case No. 1S344: State 2 No. 1: 30-015-35678
At this point, the application can be returned to the administrative process. I will note that I talked with Linn and found 

that the terms of the agreement limits the injection rate to 3500 BWPD. With this agreement in place and part of any 

order issued for this application, I have proceeded with the review process. The Applicant can respond through the 

opportunity at hearing using the current case or in a supplemental package to the OCD Santa Fe office.

As a result, the following items need to be addressed or made aware to the Applicant:

1. Vertical migration within the Delaware Mountain group. Please provide an evaluation (through cross­

sections/log analysis/reservoir modeling/etc.) that injection fluids will not migrate and impact deeper 

formations with production in the DM group.

2. Remedial action for producing wells in AOR. Two wells in the AOR (Linn's Barclay No. 1 and No. 9 wells) have 

open annulus behind casing (to surface) for the proposed injection interval. As part of any approval of a SWD 

order, these two wells will be required to be cemented over the injection interval and the cement tied with the 

surface casing. This is especially important since WIPP is within a mile of this well.

3. TOC for the State 2 Well No. 4. This will have to be verified and would be made part of any order.

If you have any questions regarding the possible requirements or the requested information, please contact me at your 

convenience. Mike McMillan is the examiner for the August 6th hearing.

Item B: Outstanding Application for State 2 No. 3: 30-015-35675

The application for this well is protested and has not been resolved (hearing or withdrawn). If there is no response to 

the status of this application by the August 6th hearing, then Division will proceed with placing this application on the 

docket for hearing.

Item C: SWP-114QA: Sweet Pea SWD No. 1; 30-015-35749

During the evaluation of the C-108 application for conversion of the State 2 No. 1, Division reviewed this historical SWD 

application for information regarding the geology and the reservoir characteristics in this area. The review showed that 

this administrative order, SWD-1140-A, includes a clause limiting the source of disposal fluids in this well. Paragraph 3 

states approval "for disposal of waste water originating only from producing wells operated by the operator of this

Based on reported production for the months of January, February, March, and April, the total water production of TLT's 

active wells is zero. Vet, the reported injection volume for this same period is 604,039 barrels of produced water. Please 

provide Division with information for the TLT wells that were the source of the produced water. Please provide this 

information as soon as possible. If the source is not from producing TLT wells, then TLT is in violation of the conditions 

of the SWD order.

Contact me with any questions regarding any of these three items. PRG

disposal well".

l



Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

O: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462 

phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

From: billy@pwllc.net [mailto:billy@pwllc.net]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 10:47 AM 

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 

Cc: Mohammed Merchant

Subject: [FWD: LINN Operating: Objection Withdrawal of TLT's C108 Application]

Phillip, If you need further information concerning Linn withdrawl of objection to C108 filed for TLT for the 
State 2 # 1 please call, email or text myself or Merch Merchant. This permit application can now be 
considered for administrative approval.
Thanks
Billy (Bill) E. Prichard 
Pueblo West Resources 
125 Greathouse Village 
Decatur,TX 76234 
432-934-7680 cellular 
720-293-0460 fax

email; billv@pwllc.net 
www.pwllc.net

.............. Original Message.................
Subject: LINN Operating: Objection Withdrawal of TLT's C108 Application 
From: "Moreno, Laura" <LMoreno@linnenerQV.com>

Date: Wed, July 15, 2015 2:21 pm
To: "Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD fPhillip.Goetze@state.nm.usy1 

<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: "'mvmerch@Denrocoil.com"1 <mvmerch@penrocoil.com>,
'"billv@pwllc.net1" <billv@pwllc.net>. "Gordon, Debra"
<DGordon@linnenerQv.com>

Good Afternoon Mr. Goetze,

Please see attached letter withdrawing LINN's objection to TLT's C-108 
Application to convert their State 2 #1 Well, API: 30-015-35678 to a commercial 
salt water disposal well. The original letter will be sent via overnight mail this 
evening to the attention of Mr. Catanach.

If you should have any questions or require any additional information, please 
advise.

Thank You for your assistance in this matter,

2



Laura

KASOAOlUNE

Laura A. Moreno 
Regulatory Compliance Advisor 
Phone: (713) 904-6657 
Fax: (832) 209-4316
Cell: (281) 520-1720
lmoreno@linnenerqy.com

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy 
that may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also, please notify the original sender by 
return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Finally, 
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The 
organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

3



Goetze^hillijJ^MNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

billy@pwllc.net

Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:51 PM 

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 

Mohammed Merchant 

Sweet Pea SWD # 1

Phillip, On behalf of TLT SWD,L.L.C. I called the DOE(WIPP) and talked with Stewart Jones about the C108 
for the Sweet Pea SWD. He advised that I send the copy of the C108 to DOE to his attention and he would 
make sure that it got to the appropriate DOE personnel. I sent the C108 to DOE and certified mail recpt is 

in the C108 packet.
Thanks
Billy (Bill) E. Prichard 
Pueblo West Resources 
Agent for TLT SWD, LLC 
125 Greathouse Village 

Decatur,TX 76234 
432-934-7680 cellular
BFacebpok

email; billv@pwllc.net
www.pwllc.net

l



Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jones, Stewart - RES <Stewart.Jones@wipp.ws>

Friday, October 23, 2015 12:35 PM 

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Salness, Rick - RES >

RE: Application for Salt Water Disposal Well Near WIPP ,

Phillip, we are looking into this, we will get back with you. Staff is limited today to get any details.

Stewart B. Jones 
Nuclear Waste Partnership LLC 
Regulatory Environmental Services 
Contractor to the Department of Energy 
P.O. Box 2078 - MS 452-09 
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.8293

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:09 PM 

To: Jones, Stewart - RES
Subject: Application for Salt Water Disposal Well Near WIPP

I am trying to follow up on an application made TLT SED LLC regarding for a salt water disposal well in the vicinity. The 

information for the disposal well:

Sweet Pea SWD Well No. 1 (API No. 30-015-35749) 1980' FSLand 660' FWL; Unit Letter L (NE1/4 of the SW1/4); Section 

2, T23N, R31E, NMPM

I believe that a copy of the application was provided to you by Billy Prichard, Pueblo West Resources (agent for TLT) at 

the beginning of October. My purpose is to complete the review process for the application. I conduct the technical 

review for Class II wells under New Mexico OCD' primacy agreement with the EPA. Could it be possible to talk with any 

individual who has reviewed or would be a point of contact regarding disposal injection in the vicinity of WIPP. Any 

assistance would be appreciated. Thank you. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.qoetze@state.nm.us

Mr. Jones:

l



Goetze^hillig^MNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Salness, Rick - RES <richard.salness@wipp.ws>

Monday, October 26, 2015 8:01 AM 

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

FW: Application for Salt Water Disposal Well Near WIPP

Phillip -1 generally reviewed the application and from my perspective it looks OK. We do not monitor injection wells per 

say. We have two monitoring wells installed into the Bell Canyon that we use to determine any impacts injection wells 

may have on the flow system at WIPP. Sandia National Laboratories is the scientific advisor for the site and if I cannot 

answer your questions, then maybe they can. Feel free to call me to discuss.

Kick v3alncs6> P-G-

Manager. Gnvironmental Monitoring and Mydrology

f\juclear Waste f" nrtnership, LLG- - Regulatory Environmental 3en-,'ccs Gontractor hor the (JG- Department of Energy 

richard.salness@wipp.ws

“A leader is best when people barely know he exists, when his work is done, his aim fulfilled, they wi 

ourselves” - [_ao zu

say we did it

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:38 PM 
To: Jones, Stewart - RES 
Cc: Salness, Rick - RES
Subject: RE: Application for Salt Water Disposal Well Near WIPP

Thanks for the quick response and understood. The halls are very quiet here also. PRG

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
e-mail: phillip.Qoetze@state.nm.us

l



From: Jones, Stewart - RES [mailto:Stewart.Jones(5>wipp.ws1

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze(5?state.nm.us>

Cc: Salness, Rick - RES <richard.salness@wipp.ws>

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

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD fmailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.usl 

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

Sweet Pea SWD Well No. 1 (API No. 30-015-35749) 1980' FSL and 660' FWL; Unit Letter L (NE1/4 of the SW1/4); Section 

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
e-mail: Phillip.aoetze@state.nm.us

Mr. Jones:

2



OCD Permitting Page 1 of 1

Inactive Well List
Total Well Count: 11 Inactive Well Count: 4 

Printed On: Friday, October 23 2015

Well ULSTR
OCD
Unit OGRID Operator

Lease
Type

Well
Type

Last
Production

TA Exp
Formation/Notes Status Date

30-025-01271 PHILLIPS STATE 
#001

30-015-35678 STATE 2 #001

30-015-35676 STATE 2 #004

30-015-35750 STATE 2 #009

1-25-16S-33E 

G-02-23S-31E

K-02-23S-31E

M-02-23S-31E

287481 TLTSWD, LLC 

287481 TLT SWD. LLC

287481 TLT SWD, LLC

287481 TLT SWD, LLC

04/2014

05/2014

WOLFCAMP

LIVINGSTON 
RIOGE;DELAWARE 
SOUTH

LIVINGSTON n 
RIDGE; 
DELAWARE, 
SOUTH

LIVINGSTON 
RIDGE; 
DELAWARE 
SOUTH

rerteu^A I '/r

■^KJOX afproj4te?4A/ iO|/5|/5

y T It
, ( WolT apprt^eA to P4A/^|6|l5 
" ^K/Crr Opprty/eA tol7\| lo|t5|/5

WHERE Ogrid:287481, County:AII, District:AII, Township:AII, Range:AII, Section:AII, Production(months):15, Excludes Wells Under
ACOI, Excludes Wells in Approved TA Period

£/ia//5 0O Sobseye/ufe reprLs

htlps://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ocdpermitting//Reporting/Compliance/InactiveWellList.aspx?production=15&Operato... 10/23/2015



OCD Permitting Page 1 of 1

Inactive Well Additional Financial Assurance Report
287481 TLTSWO, LLC 
Total Well Count: 11 

Printed On: Friday, October 23 2015

Bond
OCD Unit WeB Lest Inactive Add! Q one* Measured Required Bond Required Covered By Bond In In

Property Well Name Typ. UlSTft Letter API Type ProdrtnJ Bend Due Depth Amount BUnkit TA Bonn Pile* VloUUon

310114 HOMINY 36 STATE #001 s 0-36-15S-31E O 30-005-27945 O 14100 19060

309969 LOST TANK SWO #001 F 2-31-21S-32E E 30-025-31443 S 08/2015 8364 0

310451 NEW MEX A #001 s K-25-16S-33E K 30-025-01268 S 08/2015 09/01/2017 11587 16587 0

313506 PHILLIPS STATE #001 s 1-25-16S-33E 1 30-025-01271 0 01/1988 02/01/1990 11640 16640 Y 16640

312260 State2#ooi s G-02-23S-31E G 30-015-35678 0 04/2014 05/01/2016 8455 13455 0

State 2 #002 s 3-02-23S-31E C 30-015-35674 0 09/2014 10/01/2016 8515 13515 0

STATE 2 #003 s F-02-23S-31E F 30-015-35675 0 07/2014 08/01/2016 8500 13500 0

state 2 #004 s K-02-23S-31E K 30-015-35676 0 05/2014 06/01/2016 8468 13468 0

State 2 #005 s N-02-23S-31E N 30-015-35677 0 10/2014 11/01/2016 8550 13550 0

STATE 2 #009 s M-02-23S-31E M 30-015-35750 0 05/2014 06/01/2016 • 8422 13422 0

39344 SWEET PEA SWO #001 s L-02-23S-31E L 30-015-35749 s 08/2015 09/01/2017 8510 13510 0

WHERE Ogrid:287481

https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Reporting/Compliance/Inactiv... 10/23/2015





y FSL AND 660' FWL

2 Twp:23S Rge: 31E

18

Elevation 3411 

Ft. above perm, datum

Elevation

K.B. 3429
D.F. 3428
G.L. 3411

37 Type Fluid in Hole___ WATER
Density of Fluid N/A
Fluid Level 900
Cement Top Est, Logged 2570
Equipment / Location 9600 / HOBBS
Recorded by A BORUNDA

Protection Production Liner
String String

hrs Dsi© hrs psie hrs
csifi hrJ

1 / i

1 / r
Casina & Tubino Record t

To Size Weight From ■ To
5.5 17# SURFACE TD

------------- 1

j



Production Summary Report

API: 30-015-35749

SWEET PEA SWD #001

Printed On: Friday. July 17 2015

Production Injection

Tear Pool — Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days P/l Water(BBLS) Co2(MCF) Gas(MCF) Other Pressure BWPD

2007 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Nov O 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0

2007 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE, SOUTH Dec 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE, SOUTH Jan 54 22 5327 20 0 0 0 0 0

2008 [961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Feb 0 o • 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE. SOUTH Mar 114 231 9003 31 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Aor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Jun 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0

2008 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Jut 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Aug 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE, SOUTH Sep 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Oct 0 0 0 31 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE. SOUTH Nov 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 1961491 LIVINGSTON RlDGE:DELAWARE. SOUTH Dec 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Jan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Feb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 [961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE. SOUTH Mar 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Aor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;OELAWARE, SOUTH May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Jun 0 0 0 0 0 0 ' 0 0 0

2009 [961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE. SOUTH Jul 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Aue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2009 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE, SOUTH Sep 17 0 4002 19 0 0 0 0 0

2009 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE. SOUTH Oct 14 13 1707 IS 0 0 0 0 0

2009 196149] LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE. SOUTH Nov 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 [961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGEjDElAWARE. SOUTH Dec 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 [961491 LIVINGSTON Rl DG:;DELAWARE, SOUTH Jan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Feb 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 1961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:DELAWARE. SOUTH Mar 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 196149] LIVINGSTON R1DGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Apr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 196149] LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE. SOUTH Mav 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 (961491 LIVINGSTON Rl DGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH ' Jun 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2010 (961491 LIVINGSTON RIDGE;DELAWARE, SOUTH Jul 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2010 1968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aug 0 0 0 0 20220 0 0 0 400 652
2010 1968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Sep 0 - 0 0 0 45933 0 0 0 430 1482

2010 (968021 5WD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Oct 0 0 0 0 49022 0 0 0 440 1581

2010 [968021 SW0:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Nov 0 0 0 0 66439 0 0 0 460 2143
2010 1968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Dec 0 0 0 0 S7561 0 0 0 490 1857

2011 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jan 0 0 0 0 SS630 0 0 0 510 1795

2011 (968021 5WD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Feb 0 0 0 0 55506 0 0 0 510 1791

2011 1968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Mar 0 0 0 0 46624 0 0 0 S10 1504
2011 [968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Apr 0 0 0 0 50972 0 0 0 510 1644
2011 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Mav 0 0 0 0 55S83 0 0 0 510 1793

2011 (968021 5W0:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jun 0 0 0 0 40158 0 0 0 510 1295

2011 1968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jul 0 0 0 0 33774 0 0 0 510 1089
2011 1968021 SWDlBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aug 0 0 0 0 27742 0 0 0 540 * 895
2011 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Sep 0 0 0 0 30293 0 0 0 533 977

2011 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Oct 0 0 0 0 42320 0 0 0 539 1365

2011 [968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Nov 0 0 0 0 42566 0 0 0 551 1373
2011 [968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Dec 0 0 0 0 44012 0 0 0 541 1420
2012 (96802) SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jan 0 0 0 0 40960 0 0 0 S61 1321
2012 (968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Feb 0 0 0 0 35696 0 0 0 539 1151
2012 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Mar 0 — 0 0 0 33520 0 0 0 561 1081
2012 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aor 0 0 0 0 29500 0 0 0 550 952

2012 (968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Mav 0 0 0 0 25916 0 0 0 538 836
2012 1968021 SWD;BELl CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jun 0 0 0 0 430S1 0 0 0 526 1389
2012 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jul 0 0 0 0 23249 0 0 0 543 750

2012 1968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aug 0 0 0 0 26686 0 0 0 537 861
2012 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Sep 0 0 0 0 20122 0 0 0 544 649
2012 [968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Oct 0 0 0 0 18854 0 0 0 526 608
2012 [968021 SWD:8ELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Nov 0 0 0 0 22809 0 0 0 543 736

2012 [968021 SWDiBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Dec 0 0 0 0 29134 0 0 0 549 940
2013 [968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jan 0 0 0 0 9351 0 0 0 520 302
2013 [968021 SWD: BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Feb 0 0 0 0 3453 0 0 0 241 111
2013 : - (968021 SWO;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Mar 0. . . 0 o . 0. ■ '. , ' . 132 . 0 . 0 , 0. . 300 4
2013 . .:,:f96802rsWO:BEU CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aor . . 0. 0 . 0 o', ' 0 . o' 0 . 0. 0 ' 0

2013 [968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2013 [968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jun 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013 (968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jul 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013 [968021 SW0;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aug 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013 [968021 SWDiBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Sep 0 0 0 0 111468 0 0 0 850 3596

2013 1968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Oct 0 0 0 0 128704 0 0 0 900 4152

2013 [968021 SWD; BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Nov 0 0 0 0 104380 0 0 0 860 3367
2013 1968021 SWDiBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Dec 0 0 0 0 75720 0 0 0 87S 2443



Production Summary Report

API: 30-015-35749

SWEET PEA SWD #001

Printed On: Friday, July 17 2015

Production Injection

Year Pool Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBlS) Days P/l Water[BBLS) Co2[MCF) Gas(MCF) Other Pressure BWPD

2014 [96802! SWD:BELl CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jan 0 0 0 0 118529 0 0 0 875 3824

2014 [968021 SWD;BEIL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Feb 0 0 0 0 99480 0 875 3209

2014 [9S802I SWD:BEIL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Mar 0 0 0 0 130075 0 0 0 900 4196

2014 [968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Apr 0 0 0 0 116045 0 0 0 935 3743

2014 [968021 SWOlBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON May 0 0 0 0 124545 0 0 O' 935 4018

2014 196802) SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jun 0 0 0 0 146888 0 0 0 989 4738

2014 [968021 SWD;BEU. CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jul 0 . 0 0 0 186285 0 0 0 935 6009

2014 1968021 SWD;BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Aug 0 0 0 0 177790 0 0 0 933 5735

2014 1968021 SWDiBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Sep 0 0 0 55900 0 0 0 850 1803

2014 1968021 SWDlBEU. CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Oct 0 0 0 0 178370 0 0 0 825 5754

2014 [96802) SWD:BEll CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Nov 0 0 0 0 171290 0 0 0 850 5525

2014 196802) SWD;BELl CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Dec 0 0 0 0 169390 0 0 0 860 5464

201S 196802) SWDiBELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Jan 0 0 0 0 177840 0 0 0 860 5737

2015 [968021 SWD:BELL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Feb 0 0 0 0 146001 0 0 0 870 4710

2015 [968021 SWD;B£LL CANYON-CHERRY CANYON War 0 0 0 0 130958 0 0 0 875 4224

2015 1968021 SWD;BEll CANYON-CHERRY CANYON Apr 0 0 0 0 149240 0 0 0 875 4814


